
From: Blackney, Robert
Sent: 2/4/2013 4:35:47 PM
To: ' (Laura.Genao@sce.com) (Laura.Genao@sce.com)' (Laura.Genao@sce.com);

Redacted
'DNiehaus@SempraUtilities.com' (DNiehaus@SempraUtilities.com)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Mathai-___
iackson. Gradv (Xawl (70=PG&E/OIJ=Cornorate/cn=Recinients/cn=MGML); Redac 
Redacted

Cc:
Redacted

Redacted ; Simon, Jason
(iason.simon@cpuc.ca.nov 1:1 Redacted
Redacted ; 'Sergio.Islas@sce.com' 
(Sergio.Islas@sce.com); 'Kris.Quach@sce.com' (Kris.Quach@sce.com); 
'MBoldyreva@semprautilities.com' (MBoldyreva@semprauhlities.com)

Bee:
Subject: RE: Project Development Status Report - Due March 1

Hello Everyone,

Attached to this email, please find the new PDSR template for the March 1, 2013 filing.

Please note that Energy Division staff reviewed prior versions of the PDSR template, and have 
taken the liberty of removing some of the lesser used fields (e.g. Secondary Developer
Website, Site Owner, EIR Lead Agency, and others). Additionally, staff have added three new 
fields and amended one of the existing dropdown menus, in order to help us with our data 
needs. The new fields added are: Overall Status, Expected PCC Classification and Point of 
System Interconnection. Staff have amended the drop down options for the “Contract Type” 
field to remove outdated classifications, and include new classifications for the different RAM 
auctions.

Please contact Robert Blackney 415-703-3072 / robert.blackney@cpuc.ca.gov if you have any 
new questions related to the new PDSR template.

Thanks,

Robert Blackney | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement 
California Public Utilities Commission

SB GT&S 0865843
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505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415,703,3072

Robert.Blacknev@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Blackney, Robert 
Sent: Friday, February 01,2013 5:07 PM 
To:1 (Laura.Genao@sce.com) (Laura.Genao@sce.com)';
'DNiehaus@SempraUtilities.com'___________________
Cc: Redacted
jackson, Grady (Law)'; '[Redacted |'; 'Sergio.lslas@sce.com'; 'Kris.Quach@sce.com';
'MBoldyreva@semprautilities.com';| Redacted 1
Subject: RE: Project Development Status Report - Due March 1

i. Redacted

)'; 'Alien, Meredith'; 'Mathai-

Hello Everyone,

Just wanted to provide a quick update regarding the template for the March 1, 2013 PDSR. 
Energy Division staff have made some minor changes to the template (removing many of the 
unused columns), and the revised template is currently under management review. Staff intend 
to provide each IOU with a revised template, once management has had the opportunity to sign 
off on the new template design. Staff anticipate that this process should be completed by 
Monday afternoon, and apologize for the slight delay.

If you have any questions related to the upcoming PDSR, please contact Robert Blackney 415 
703-3072 / robert.blackney@cpuc.ca.gov.

Thanks,

Robert Blackney | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102
Telephone: 415.703.3072

Robert.Blacknev@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0865844
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From: Blackney, Robert 
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 4:46 PM
To:' (Laura.Genao@sce.com) (Laura.Genao@sce.comV:
'DIM ehaus@SempraUtilities.com'___________________
Cc: Redacted
jackson, Grady (Law)'jRedacted 
'MBoldyreva@semprautiiities.com'; I Redacted I
Subject: Project Development Status Report - Due March 1

. Redacted

'Allen, Meredith'; 'Mathai-
f; 'Sergio.Islas@sce.com'; 'Kris.Quach@sce.com';

Attention: Project Development Status Report (PDSR) due March 1, 2013.

Pursuant to Decision (D.) 12-06-038, Energy Division Director - Edward Randolph - and 
Energy Division staff are requesting that all Investor Owned Utilities file a RPS Project 
Development Status Report (and serve a public version of the report to the R. 11-05-005 service 
list) no later than March 1, 2013. Energy Division staff will provide a template for the IOUs to 
populate, not later than Friday, February 1, 2013. There will be no compliance filing/progress 
report due on March 1, 2013, only a PDSR.

Any questions related to this request should be directed to Robert Blackney 415-703-3072 / 
robert.blackney@epuc.ca.gov.

Thanks,

Robert Blackney | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415.703.3072

Robert.Blacknev@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0865845
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